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ADDENDUM FOUR
DATE:

September 26, 2013
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Pete Kroll/Robert Thompson, Buyers
State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

RFP Number 4468Z1


REVISED SCHEDULE OF EVENTS tc "SCHEDULE OF EVENTS " \l 2
The State expects to adhere to the tentative procurement schedule shown below.  It should be noted, however, that some dates are approximate and subject to change.
	ACTIVITY
	DATE/TIME

	1. 1
	Proposal opening

Location:
Nebraska State Office Building



State Purchasing Bureau



301 Centennial Mall South, Mall Level



Lincoln, NE 68508
	September 24, 2013

October 8, 2013

2:00 PM

Central Time

	2. 1
	Review for conformance of mandatory requirements
	September 24, 2013

October 8, 2013

	3. 1
	Evaluation period
	September 25, 2013

October 9, 2013

To

October 11, 2013

October 25, 2013

	4. 1
	“Oral Interviews/Presentations and/or Demonstrations” (if required)
	October 11, 2013

October 25, 2013

To

November 1, 2013

November 14, 2013

	5. 1
	Post “Letter of Intent to Contract” to Internet at: http://www.as.materielpurchasing@nebraska.gov/rfp.htm     
	November 4, 2013

November 18, 2013

	6. 1
	Performance bond submission
	November 11, 2013

November 25, 2013

	7. 1
	Contract award
	November 11, 2013

November 25, 2013

	8. 2
	Contractor start date
	November 15, 2013

December 2, 2013


The response to question 34,36, 45 & 48 from Addendum Two (2) is hereby amended as follows:
	34. General What is the timeline for the EES project? Personnel 43/44 Page 43 indicates that resumes for all staff should be included as part of the proposal, whereas page 44 indicates the Bidder should provide resumes for key personnel. Are resumes required for all staff?
	The State of Nebraska follows the theory that the Bidder is in the best position to define the key personnel for the Contractor’s approach to the RFP requirements.   Key Personnel are directly responsible for management of the Contract; or those personnel whose professional/technical skills are determined to be essential to the successful implementation of the Contract. Please submit resumes for key personnel only.


	  36.  Personnel 45 Section V. states that project personnel may not be reassigned, but later in that section it clarified “key project personnel”. Is it only key personnel who cannot be reassigned?
	The State of Nebraska follows the theory that the Bidder is in the best position to define the key personnel for the Contractor’s approach to the RFP requirements.   Key Personnel are directly responsible for management of the Contract; or those personnel whose professional/technical skills are determined to be essential to the successful implementation of the Contract. Please see the amended language below.


	45.  section V, A, 3, I Page 43, On page 43 it states resumes are required for ALL personnel proposed, yet on page 44 it states resumes are required for KEY personnel proposed.  Are resumes required for ALL proposed personnel or just for KEY personnel? If required for ALL personnel, it then appears there are more requirements for the content of KEY personnel resumes (see page 44)?
	The State of Nebraska follows the theory that the Bidder is in the best position to define the key personnel for the Contractor’s approach to the RFP requirements.   Key Personnel are directly responsible for management of the Contract; or those personnel whose professional/technical skills are determined to be essential to the successful implementation of the Contract. Please submit resumes for key personnel only.


	48.  section V, A, 3, I Page 44-45 Ensure continuity of Key Staff - a previous paragraph on page 44, states “…describe policies, plans and intentions with regard to maintaining continuity of key personnel and the implementation team assigned to the project…”, yet this paragraph only mentions Key Staff.  Should this apply to ALL  personnel proposed?  Is the IV&V vendor providing an “implementation team” or is this regarding the non-key personnel proposed?
	The State of Nebraska follows the theory that the Bidder is in the best position to define the key personnel for the Contractor’s approach to the RFP requirements.   Key Personnel are directly responsible for management of the Contract; or those personnel whose professional/technical skills are determined to be essential to the successful implementation of the Contract. Please see the amended language below.



The following language has been amended in the RFP (Section V.A.i SUMMARY OF BIDDER’S PROPOSED PERSONNEL/MANAGEMENT APPROACH):

RFP Language:

The bidder shall provide resumes for all personnel proposed by the bidder to work on the project.  The State will consider the resumes as a key indicator of the bidder’s understanding of the skill mixes required to carry out the requirements of the Request for Proposal in addition to assessing the experience of specific individuals.

Amended Language: 
The bidder shall provide resumes for key personnel proposed by the bidder to work on the project.  The State will consider the resumes as a key indicator of the bidder’s understanding of the skill mixes required to carry out the requirements of the Request for Proposal in addition to assessing the experience of specific individuals.


RFP Language:

The Bidder’s proposal shall describe policies, plans and intentions with regard to maintaining continuity of key personnel and the implementation team assigned to the project to avoid and minimize the impact of necessary staff changes.
Amended Language:

The Bidder’s proposal shall describe policies, plans and intentions with regard to maintaining continuity of key personnel and the project team assigned to the project to avoid and minimize the impact of necessary staff changes.


RFP Language:

In order to ensure the success of this project, it is important that there is a continuity of Key Staff assigned to the project. The Bidder’s proposal must:

Amended Language:
In order to ensure the success of this project, it is important that there is a continuity of personnel assigned to the project. The Bidder’s proposal must:

This addendum will become part of the Request For Proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request For Proposal response. SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
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